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UNITED STATES TELECDMMUNIL.ATIDNS. INC
ORIGINAL gba )

| EL CQ% PLUS

M
) .De‘cemb_‘_\er 6, 2002

Ms ‘Blanca$. Bayo, Director
D1v1310n of the Commlssx@n Clerk
and Admmlstrattve Servic
Florida Pubhc Serwce Commiission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. -
Tallahassee, F 101*1(1&: 32399- 0850

RE Pretest related to the ;tlssuance of a certificate to provide alternative local exchange
teleconunumcatmns service tar Mldwsstem Telecommunications, Incorporated (TX688,
Docket 020922) ‘

Dear Ms. Bayo:
Please find enciosed an original and five copies of United States Telecommunications
Inc., d’b/a Tel Com Plus protest of the application of Midwestern Telecommunications,

Incorporated “MTI” fm‘ a hcense to pr0v1de local exchange services in the state of Florida.

Please feel free to callime at 727-4 %%8-2629 with any questions
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5251 110th Avenue North, Suite 118, Clearwater, Florida 33760
Tel. 727-572-7832 Fax. 727-572-1478




ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Protest of United State
Telecommunications for commission
proceedings to disapprove Midwestern
Telecommunications, Incorporated
request to provide alternative local
exchange telecommunications service

Filed on December 9, 2002

A R N N g

United States Telecommunication, In¢. (“UST”) files this protest requesting proceedings before
the Florida Public Service Commission seeking disapproval of Midwestern Telecommunications,
Incorporated’s (“MTI”) (TX688) application for the issuance of a certificate to provide alternative local
exchange telecommunications in the state of Florida (Docket 020922).

The Principal office of MTI is as follows:

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated
Jerry Holt

4749 Lincoln Mall Drive, Suite 600

Matteson, IL 60443-3813

Phone: (708) 679-5050

Fax: (708) 679-5062

During October 2001 until July 2002 UST operated in Illinois, Michigan, California, and Indiana
through a contract with Vertex. Vertex had an interconnection agreement with Ameritech and provided
better rates than Ameritech had previously provided to us. UST provisioned, disconnect and serviced the
current lines with Vertex. At the end of July 2002 UST entered into an agreement with another Company
to provide the same services as Vertex. UST migrated all lines held by Vertex to the new Company.

Since Vertex carried UST’s lines they had access to all UST’s subscriber information. Without
UST’s knowledge, consent or contractual right Vertex transferred this information to MTI. MTI
immediately began soliciting UST’s customers directly through telemarketing and direct mail. MTI
informed UST customers that UST was going out of business and the phone lines are being disconnected
(see Exhibit A of the lawsuit enclosed for an example of this letter). Both statements were false.

UST had migrated to the new Company and the customers service was never in jeopardy of being
disconnect. UST started to lose customers since they were frightened of losing their service due to the
false claims.

UST became aware of MTI action and contacted them instructing them to cease and desist (see
Exhibit B of the lawsuit enclosed). MTI ignored these instructions and continued to contact UST’s
customers. The actions of MTI caused damage to UST’s business in these four states, which are being
addressed in the Florida court system. See the enclosed lawsuit.
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Based on MTI actions in other states we feel it would be inappropriate for the Florida PSC to
allow MTI to provide alternative local exchange telecommunications service in the state of Florida.

Respectfully submitted on December 9, 2002.
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Maruice Franklin

5251 110™ Ave. North, Ste 118
Clearwater, Florida 33760
Phone 727-418-2629
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
- MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION “

UNITED STATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC., a Florida corporation, d/b/a TELCOM PLUS,

Plaintiff,
V. CaseNo.: €@:02 —CN €50 ~T —
MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., R6TB M
a foreign corporation,

Defendant.

/

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, United States Telecommunications, Inc., (hereinafter "TELCOM PLUS")
sues Defendant, MIDWESTERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("MTI") and says:

1. This is an action for damages which exceed $75,000.00, and for injunctive
and other equitable relief.

2. TELCOM PLUS is now as at all times herein mentioned, a duly organized,
validly existing Florida corporation with its principal place of business in Pinellas County,
Florida.

3. Defendant MTI is an lllincis corporation with its principal place of business
in Matteson, lllinois.

4, TELCOM PLUS is a licensed competitive laocal exchange carrier, providing
telecommunications services to customers in 27 States, including, Florida, lllinois,
California, Michigan and Indiana.

5, This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332

and 28 U.S.C. § 1331,



~ DEC. 6.2002  2:41PM  HILL WARD HENDERSON NO. 1394 P.3/12

N

8. MT!| is subject to personal jurisdiction in this district pursuant to
§48.193(1)(a), Fla. Stat., as a resuit of operating, conducting, engaging in, or carrying
on a business or business venture in this State, or having an office or agency in this
State, pursuant to §48.193(1)(b), Fla. Stat., as a result of having committed tortious acts
in this State and pursuant to §48.193(2), Fla. Stat, as a result of being engaged in
substantial and not isolated activity within this State.

7. On or about August 23, 2001, TELCOM PLUS entered into a Reseller
Agreement with Personal Office, Inc., pursuant to which Personal Office, Inc. agreed to
resell to TELCOM PLUS certain telecommunications services, including local dial tone
service, which TELCOM PLUS would, in turn, resell to its customers. Personal Office,
Inc. then subcontracted its obligation under the Reseller Agreement to Vertex
Broadband, Inc. ("Vertex"), which itself had an interconnection agreement with
Ameritech, and thus access to the platform/infrastructure needed to provide the services
TELCOM PLUS acquired from Personal Office, Inc. Ih connection with performing its
contract, Vertex became privy t0 and had access to the names, addresses and
telephone numbers of TELCOM PLUS' customers.

8. On or about July 23, 2002 TELCOM PLUS entered into an agreement with
TallGrass Communications In(;,. ("TallGrass") pursuant to which TallGrass will provide
the platform for service of certain TELCOM PLUS customers, essentially replacing
Vertex in that role.

9. Accordingly, on or about July 29, 2002, TELCOM PLUS began migration
of its customer lines from Vertex to TallGrass.

10.  Vertex, without the authorization or consent of TELCOM PLUS or its

customers, sold or otherwise transferred to MTI, a competitor of TELCOM PLUS, the
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names, addresses and telephone numbers of TELCOM PLUS' customers in lllinois,
California, Michigan and Indiana.

11.  Once MTI obtained the names, addresses and phone numbers of
TELCOM PLUS' customers it immediately began to illegally and aggressively solicit
TELCOM PLUS' customers through a telemarketing and direct mail campaign of
disparagement and lies.

12. Specifically, but without limitation, telemarketers engaged by MTI
telephoned customers of TELCOM PLUS and advised them that TELCOM PLUS was
"going out of business" that TELCOM PLUS' "phone lines are being disconnected" and
that unless the custorhers switched their lines to MTI their "phone will be disconnected”.

13.  Further, MT| sent written direct mail solicitations to TELCOM PLUS
customers, an example of which is attached as Exhibit "A" (the customers name,
address and phone number having been redacted). Virtually every statement in the
written solicitation is false. For example, the written solicitation begins with a sentence,
in all capital letters, which reads "YOUR TELEPHONE IS DUE TO BE
DISCONNECTED ON OCTOBER 14, 2002." In fact, the telephone service of TELCOM
PLUS' customers is not due to be disconnected, and will hot be disconnected on that or
any other date, The migration of the TELCOM PLUS customer lines from Vertex to
TallGrass results in ng interruption of service to TELCOM PLUS' customers.

14.  The direct mail solicitation is clearly designed to frighten TELCOM PLUS'
customers into transferring their service from TELCOM PLUS to MTI. it falsely
represents that the impending "disconnection” is a result of TELCOM PLUS "defaulting
on payments owed to the dial tone provider of your service." It repeatedly states that

any customers that stay with TELCOM PLUS will have their phone service
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disconnected. It even goes so far as to state that MTI will offer a better deal than the
customers are receiving from TELCOM PLUS.

15.  Immediately upon learning of the actions of MT!, TELCOM PLUS and
TallGrass contacted MTI and instructed it to cease and desist its illegal activity. Further,
TELCOM PLUS issued a cease and desist letter, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit
"B".

16.  Notwithstanding these efforts, MT! has continued its illegal and tortious
activity, resulting in damage to TELCOM PLUS,

17.  All conditions precedent to the institution of this action have occurred or
othérwise been performed.

COUNT |

18. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

19.  This is an action for violation of the Lanham Act, 156 U.S.C. § 1125(a)
arising out of the false advertising of Defendant MT].

20. MTI's actions as aforesaid constitute violations of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

21. MT!'s actions were malicious, deliberate, willful, fréudulent and in bad
faith.

22. TELCOM PLUS has been damaged as a result of MTI's actions.

o uo WHEBEEQRE., U GOMUEL uteniieyts s parstantan 19 o gt AL

and such other relief as may be just and appropriate.
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COUNT I

23. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

24.  This is an action for damages arising out of the unfair competition of MTH,

25.  Through the actions described above, MTI has engaged in common law
unfair competition.

26. TELCOM PLUS has been damaged as a result of MTI's actions.

WHEREFORE, TELCOM PLUS requests this Court enter judgment against MT|
for damages, interest, costs and for such other and further relief as may be just and
appropriate.

COUNT I

27. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

28.  This is an action for damages arising out of MT!'s tortious interference with
TELCOM PLUS' contractual and business relationships.

29. TELCOM PLUS has advantageous contractual and business relationships
with its customers.

30. The existence of these relationships are known by MTI.

31. MT! has intentionally and without justification interfered with the
contractual business relationship between TELCOM PLUS and its customers.

32. TELCOM PLUS has bsen damaged as a result of MTI's interference.

WHEREFORE, TELCOM PLUS requests this Court enter judgment for damages
against MT! for damages, interest, cost and such other relief as may be just and

appropriate.
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COUNT IV

33. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

34. This is an action for fraud against Defendant MTI.

35,  The statements made by MTI to TELCOM PLUS' customers referred to in
paragraphs 12 through 14 above, and as indicated on Exhibit "A" hereto are false, were
known by MTI to be false when made, misrepresented material facts to the customers
of TELCOM PLUS, intending to induce those customers to rely on those
misrepresentations, all to the detriment of TELCOM PLUS.

36. TELCOM PLUS has been damaged as a result of the fraud committed by
MTI.

WHEREFORE, TELCOM PLUS requests this Court enter judgment against MTI
for damages, interest, cost of this action and such other and further relief as may be just
and appropriate.

COUNT YV

37. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

38. This is an action for injunctive relief against Defendant MTI.

39. As a result of the aforesaid acts of MTI, UST has been irreparably
harmed.

40, UST has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, TELCOM PLUS requests this Court enter an order enjocining,
Defendant MTI tempaorarily and permanently from engaging in the unlawful solicitation of

TELCOM PLUS's customers, as described above.
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GOUNT VI

41. TELCOM PLUS realleges and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through
17 above.

42.  This is an action for damages against Defendant MT! arising out of MT1's
defamatory, slanderous and libelous acts.

43.  Defendant MTI, through its illegal telemarketing and direct mail solicitation
of the customers of TELCOM PLUS has slandered, libelled and otherwise defamed
TELCOM PLUS.

44, TELCOM PLUS has been damaged as a resuit of MTi's action.

WHEREFORE, TELCOM PLUS requests this Court enter judgment against MTI
for damages, costs of this action and such other relief as may be just and appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
45. TELCOM PLUS demands trial by jury on all matters so triable.
DATED: October [© , 2002
Respectfully submitted,
I‘Ei’mC Guerrant, Jr.
Flarida Bar No. 516058
HILL, WARD & HENDERSON, P.A,
Suite 3700 - Barnett Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33602
Telephone: (813) 221-3900 .
Facsimile: (813) 221-2900

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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Exhibit A
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Oct-039-02 03:07P
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. ' Midwestern 'Telecommunications Ine, P.O. RBox 2049, Mattecon, 11, 60443

Qctaber 7, 2002

Phone Number SN

Dear

2 .t
- el ap e

YQUR TELEPHONE 1S DUE TO BE DISCONNECTED ON OCTOBER 14, 2002, IN
ORDER TO AVOID DISCONNECTION, PLEASE CALL: (800) 684-18 16

Theough ag agrecinent wirh Vertex Broadband, Incarporatedl. the dial tone pravider for your local telephione
service with Telecom Plus, Midwestern Telecommunicarions, Inc. (MTT) has been informed chal your {oea)
telephone service will be disconnected on October (4, 2002, You should be aware thar this disconnection will
oueur A% g result O Telecom Plus defaulting on payments owed 1o the dial one provider of youu, servica, Because of
the actions of Telecom Plus, you ace in inuminent dunger of being disconnected, Ui order to retain yanr service you
must complete the enclused Letter of Authorization wne colurn it (o us with a payimeni of $30.00 (this will cover the
¢0¥Ls afytransition and your cutire first month of service), Altematively, you roay conwet anolthor carrier uud
switeh 1o them before the ubove date o1 you may choose (o sty with Telscom Plus (remember, this means tha you
will be disconnccted on October 14). Whichever you choose, please be aware that you must take action by
Qctaber 14, 2002 or your lugul service will be discannacted. When you are discounected, please ¢all MTI anly it
you wish 1o reestablish service wih uy.

The change of your service pravider will not affsct or disrupl your currant serviee, and you will ba able to keep yous
existing iclephone number(s). Pleise nole that MTTs piices are slightly lower than thase of Telecom Plug
Funthermare, all new customers of MTT receive 30 minutes of FREE Iang distance upon swicching.

The bottom line is that the secviee you currently recsive can coutinue without interruption with MTT if you so
chouse. Please nuta the following points:

L. If you choose 1o stuy wilh Telecom Plus, your service will he disconnected on October 14, 2002,
2, MTI will take over yonr local secvice only if you sign the enclosed Letter of Authorization and pay
$30.00.

kS The $30.00 payment ¢ MT1 includes the east of swirching and your ggure Arst month of service and

You strt our with s completely ¢lean slate. Tlug nieans that you will not have anather payment due for

approximiuely 30 duys, ‘
4, Seurling next month, your basic monthly bill to M1'T will be $49.95 + wx. This does not include all of

your cuiTent {sawures,

MTI logks forward tu serving your telecomnumications service needs and we uuly value your business. If we can
be of further assistance, please do not hesitsta (0 contact us at (80U) 6841816, or visit our web site at

www midwesiorp. net.

Sincerely,

MT]

MT1

ad WOES: 1T ¥@ez aa o D925IP9 ¢ ON 3NCHS W WO
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Exhibit B
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LAW QFFICES OF

HiLL, WARD & HENDERSON

PN MAILING ABDRESS! PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION TELERHONE (B13) 22(-3900
POsT OFriee Box 223l 3700 Bank OF AMER(CA PLAZA TELECOPIER (B13) 221-2500
TaMPa, FLorIDA 3350I:223| 101 EAST KENNEDY BOULEVARD WWW HWHLAW COM
TaMPA, FLORIDA 336802.5198
Reply ta: Willlam €. Guereant, Jr.
Direct Line: (813) 227.8488
E-mail address' wguerrani@hwhiaw.com
October 8, 2002
VIA TELECOPIER
Midwestern Telecommunications, In¢. -
5401 South Wentworth
Chicago, Illinois 60615
Re: TelCom Plus
Dear Sir or Madam:
o This law firm represents TelCom Plus.
S

It has come to our attention that your company is engaged in illegal telemarketing
of the TelCom Plus customer base. We have proof that you are engaged in false
advertising, commercial disparagement, and actionable interference.

Demand is hereby made that you cease and desjst immediately from these illegal
and tortious acts. Failure to cease and desist now, and therefore mitigate the damages
which you have caused, will only increase your uttimate liability.

Please govern yourself accordingty.

Very truly yours,

HIMARD & HENDERSON, P.A.
William C. Glzm
WCG/vat

cc: TelCom Plus

NO. 13947 P. 12/12 —



